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March 6, 2018
18-R0025

Skate Park Construction

The following questions have been asked and answered:

1. What is the time frame for the project?
A. May 2018
2. On the last page of the RFP there is a skatepark design. Is that the desired design that we are
bidding on or will the selected contractor provide design services?
A. As stated in the specifications, this is a sample design. The selected contractor will provide
design services. -
3. Are modular ramps preferred or would the City like a poured in place skatepark?
A. As stated in the specifications, the construction of all features must occur on site, features
include poured concrete. Modular ramps are not preferred.
4. What is the available budget/funding for this project? | saw online that the City has committed
$100,000.
A. That statement is true.
5. What are the amenities the City of looking for on this project?
A. The RFP has a sample design, but the Contractor is to present an itemized proposal of their
design.

The mandatory pre-proposal for this project is 2:00 PM April 13, 2018 at the site.
The proposal opening date has been changed to 2:00 May 4. 2018.
Thank you,

Ruth Burleson/Buyer
City of Myrtle Beach
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